PODUVAL Akash

From: Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com

Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 5:24 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; ylteam26@gmail.com

Subject: S2MO04C3L - [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SHC 7393 J --- ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SFT 3619 U AND SHC 7393 J ON 30 SEPTEMBER 2022 ALONG SLIP ROAD
OF JALAN JURONG KECHIL INTO BUKIT BATOK AT ABOUT 1910 HOURS

Categories: Akash
Our Ref: SFT 3619 U (ER)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by GOH KENG CHAI to notify you of a road traffic accident on 30 September 2022 at slip road of Jalan
Jurong Kechil into Bukit Batok at about 1910 hours involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number SFT 3619 U
and motor vehicle registration number SHC 7393 J driven by you/your insured at the material time & others.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose MC-COY APPRAISER PTE LTD for appointment as Single
Joint Expert for your consideration.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Messrs Lay Auto Garage Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East
#02-104
Singapore 608586
Contact: Ms. Fiona Wong @ 8797 3443 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.
FOR SURVEYOR

Please initial here after completion of pre-repairins pection.
Thank you.

Regards, @
Elaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point Date & Time of Inspection :
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534 5124 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 6535 6802

Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signature)




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
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